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Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 9:35 AM
To: Rachael  Dziechciarz
Cc: Andrew Kunkler; Cissy Galloway
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20200133 - Docket Title Update

Good morning, Rachael, 
 
Per your request below, the docket title has been updated to reflect the company name as shown in 
MCD. (TA063) 
 
Happy Wednesday to you as well! 
 
Dorothy 
 

From: Rachael Dziechciarz <RDziechc@psc.state.fl.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 9:09 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Andrew Kunkler <AKunkler@psc.state.fl.us>; Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: Docket No. 20200133 ‐ Docket Title Update 
 
Good morning Dorothy! 
 
Whenever you have a moment, can you please update the docket title for Docket No. 20200133 from “Latin American 
Nautilus” to “Latin American Nautilus U.S.A. Inc.” to match the MCD? 
 
If you have any questions or need any additional info, please just let me know! 
 
Thanks and happy Wednesday everyone! 
 
Rachael 




